



Umair Latif Muhammad Latif

Phone: 03346565865

Address: house number 13 nisar block rizwan garden lahore

Email: Umairgohar855@gmail.com

Oracle certified Database Administrator; expert level proficiency on MySQL and managing information for companies. I can provide data architecture that your company needs including best practices and procedures for deploying the database and day-to-day activities. I would like to long term commitment with a organization that will offer me the opportunity to developed , manage and administration database through highly technical software applications .

EDUCATION

National High School, Pirmahal

2008-2010

Matric

Major Subject Computer science, Physics, Math,

Scholar Group of College, Pirmahal

2010-2012

ICS

Major Subject Computer science, Physics, Math,

Government College University Faisalabad

2012-2016

BS computer science

University of Lahore

2016-2018

MS computer science

I am doing My Maters degree with research work. My area of research is Context aware multi agent system and frameworks for home health monitoring.

PUBLICATIONS

BCI Technology Ethically Misuse in the Society

2018

International Journal of Scientific & Engineering Research Volume 9, Issue 1, January- 2018 ISSN 2229-5518

Brain control interface (BCI) technology is a device that controls the brain activities, its work with electroencephalogram (EEG) technology. It is possible, its record the use privacy, history, social life, behavior and encode on computer Technology. Privacy included ATM PIN number, Email password, insurance policy information, Bank accounts information etc. BCI device connect to internet and may be subject"s information to be public. In future may we will control all over activities of human alike thinking, feeling, personal life. We will be more interpreted other person life and performed anything we want to do, it is ethically immoral

Android Based Context aware multi agent application for home health monitoring

Proceeding

IEEE

This paper based on a project which involves in design implementation and evaluate context aware application on vital signs using multi agent system. Application will monitor the vital sign continuously which are based on pulse rate, blood pressure and temperature as well as application provide automatic support as physicians, specialists, nurses, pediatricians and emergency staff. Additionally, by using this application record updated at central server twenty-four-hour, facilities of do to reminder for doctor and Completely provide assistive support to the patient.

CERTIFICATIONS

January 2018, Database Administration Professional (DBA)

2018

ORanet in-situate Lahore

Oracle Database 11g: SQL Fundamentals I (1Z0-051)
Oracle Database 11g: Administration I (1Z0-052)
Oracle Database 11g: Administration II (1Z0-053)
Oranet institute, Lahore, Pakistan

Web development Certified

Mar 2015

Wapex, Faisalabad, Pakistan

- experience in PHP, Javascript, CSS, HTML5, JQuery, MySQL, Wordpress, shopping carts and payment methods
- Good commands on web Json & XML, service architecture and rational database
- Can solve complex problems

MS OFFICE

2012

Certified Royal-ton computer academy, Faisalabad, Pakistan

EXPERIENCE

Saeed shopping mart Faisalabad

July 2013-feb 2016

Data operator and managment

Data entry, data management, reports generating

Theme heap

2016-2018

Web developer, database developer, administration

design & coding skills, as well as an ability convert client requirements

into exciting online Web application. Also developed database, managed and administrate database which projects executed for long terms.

PROJECTS

Core PHP, word press projects

As developer - at software house Lahore, Pakistan

Singerin.com

Jan 2015 - Aug 2015

<http://singerin.com/>

Azan It Zoon management system

Feb 2015 - Jun 2016

Gohar inventory system

2016

<http://www.awaisgouhar.com/a/public/login>

Gohar corporation management

2017

<http://www.awaisgouhar.com/b/admine/login.php>

SKILLS

Analytical & Problem-Solving
Ability to Learn Quickly
Team Player
Written and Verbal Communication
Customer-Oriented
Programming Skills
Software Debugging
Software Documentation
Software Testing
Data base administration

Database design
Linux installation, configuration
CPanel Administration

AFFILIATION

IEEE, GCUF Faisalabad, Pakistan

Mar 2012 - Jan 2014

REFERENCES

References Will be furnished on Demand.